PLANNING COMMISSION

Willows
P|anning Commission Walker i Tt

Jose Hansen, Commissioner
Candis Woods, Commissioner

Reg u I a r M e et i n g Robert Griffith, Commissioner

CITY PLANNER
Karen Mantele

September19, 2018
Willows City Hall e
201 North Lassen Street 7:00 p

.1m.

Willows, CA 95988
(530) 934-7041

1. CALLTO ORDER - 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. AGENDA REVIEW (Requested Changes by Commissioners or Staff?)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to address the Commission on any item(s) not on the agenda may do so at this time when recognized by the Chair;
however, no formal action will be taken unless a majority consensus of the Commission directs staff to place the item on a future agenda. Public is
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. While not required, please state your name and address for the record. (Oral
communications will be limited to three minutes)

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of Planning Commission meeting(s) held on July 18, 2018.

7. NEW BUSINESS

(a) Design Review Application (File# DR-18-02)
Applicant/Owner: John Mc Gaughey/Wal-Mart/Assessors Parcel Number: 017-210-052/ 470 N. Airport
Road/General Commercial/Light Manufacturing/Planned Development Zoning District/ Commercial
Industrial Combining Land Use Designation/Request for D esign approval for installation of four electric
vehicle charging stations and enclosed equipment area

Comments from the public are welcome. The Chair will allow an opportunity for comments related to Public Hearings and each action item on the
agenda. Please limit comments to three minutes per topic, and one comment per person per topic. Once comments conclude, please allow the
Commission the opportunity to continue its consideration of the item without interruption.

8. COMMISSION COMMENTARY
9. ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION: Pursuant to Government Code § 54954.2 (a), the agenda for this meeting was properly posted on or before
September 14, 2018.

A complete agenda packet, including staff reports and back-up information, is available for public inspection during normal work hours at City Hall or the Willows
Public Library at 201 North Lassen Street in Willows or on the City’s website at www.cityofwillows.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Willows will make available to members of the public any special assistance necessary to participate
in this meeting. The public should contact the City Clerk’s office 934-7041 to make such a request. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider

Page1of1
Planning Commission



MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 18, 2018

1. Callto Order: 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Commissioner Griffith led the pledge of allegiance.
3. Roll Call: Karen Mantele, Planner; Maria Ehorn, Minute Clerk.

Commissioners:
PRESENT: White, Woods, Michael, Hansen, Griffith
ABSENT:

4. Agenda Review: Chair White asked if there were any changes to the agenda by staff or Commissioners. Staff and
Commission had no changes to the agenda.

5. Public Comment: Chair White introduced the item. No public comments were made.

6. Approval of Minutes: It was moved by Commissioner Hansen and seconded by Vice Chair Michael approve the
minutes of June 20, 2018.
The motion passed unanimously 4/0 by the following voice vote:

AYES: White, Michael, Hansen, Griffith
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTENTION: Woods

7. NEW BUSINESS/PUBLIC HEARING(S):
a. Advisory Request for a possible establishment of a Child Care Facility on parcel at 444 S Butte Street/APN
002-291-001/General Commercial Zoning District.

Chair White introduced the item. Ms. Mantele presented the staff report. A brief discussion was had among the
Commission and staff regarding if the use would fit into the present zoning. Ms. Hamilton, the day care provider,
was in the audience and spoke before the Commission giving a brief history of her day care business and her plans at
the new location.

It was the consensus of the Commission that the use is allowed in this zoning district with a Use Permit and Ms.
Hamilton may go forward with applying for a use permit for her day care business.

Motion: Commissioner Griffith/Second: Commissioner Michael

The motion passed unanimously5/0 by the following voice vote:
AYES: White, Woods, Michael, Hansen, Griffith
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
b. Review and Consideration of Draft R-1 (Single Family Dwelling) Design Guidelines
Chair White introduced the item. Ms. Mantele presented the staff report with a slide show of styles of homes.

There was a discussion among the Commission and Staff and it was the consensus of the Commission to move the
guidelines forward to the City Council for adoption.

8. COMMISSION COMMENTARY:

a. Commissioners gave reports on activities and various meetings they attended.

e i " % . P T R P R BRI T T S R TSR T N LY D S = e ——— |
WILLOWS PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES —JULY 18, 2018 1



9. Ms. Mantele reported on the status of several ongoing projects. Ms. Mantele stated she did not have any items for
the Commission for the August meeting and recommended the next regular meeting be scheduled for September
19, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:01 p.m.

PEGGY WHITE - Chair

Maria Ehorn — Minute Clerk

WILLOWS PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES —JULY 18, 2018 2



Item # 7a

Planning Commission Agenda Report: September 19, 2018

Project: Design Review (File # DR-18-02) Install new EVC stations and
equipment enclosure area

Applicant(s)/Owner: John McGaughey/Wal-Mart Real Estate

Project Location: 470 N. Airport Road, Willows

Parcel No: 017-210-052

Zoning: General Commercial/Light Manufacturing/Planned Development
(CG/ML/PD)

General Plan Commercial Industrial Combining Designation

Project Description:

The applicant, John McGaughey of Black & Veatch, (agent for Electrify America) and on behalf of
Wal-Mart, (property owner), has submitted a Design Review application for design approval to install
new physical improvements to include four new electric vehicle charging stations and an enclosed
equipment area with fencing within the existing Wal-Mart parking lot. One of the charging stations
will be handicap accessible. The enclosed equipment area will be secured by an eight-foot high fence
and will have two gates on either side for entrance to area. A transformer will be installed to power the
equipment. Plans do include areas for future dispenser locations (as shown on the site plan) and future
power units, inverter and battery. This project will install five (5) 175KW power units with an area for
the future expansion of the EVC’s. Ultility bollards will be placed around the equipment area. The
existing underground electric line will be relocated for the proposed equipment and transformer. An
existing cart rack will be relocated. Black & Veatch which represents Electrify America, seeks to
install a network of electric car charging facilities across Northern California.

Review Process:
This matter is before the Planning Commission pursuant to Section 2.45.030 of the City of Willows
Municipal Code.

Zoning/General Plan:

The project site is zoned General Commercial/Light Industrial/Planned Development (CG/ML/PD),
which allows for various permitted uses including retail sales, and all uses in the CG and ML zoning
districts. Zoning to the north is the same as the project site. East is Interstate 5, west is county, and
south is Hwy 162 and beyond that is Highway Commercial (HC) zoning.

The General Plan Land Use designation for this site is Commercial Industrial Combining pursuant to
the City’s General Plan Land Use Map. The existing use is consistent with this designation.

Design Review Project Analysis:

Materials and Colors Used: The EVC chargers are pre-made and are usually white and green colors
and approximately seven (7) feet in height. (See Attachment#6).

Relationship between Structures within the Development and between Structures and Site: The
proposal is to install new electric car charger stations within an existing development site. The

Page 1 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



addition of the EVC stations will not impact the relationship between the existing development or
future expansion.

Relationship between Development and Neighborhood: The code refers to allowing development
that will be harmonious and pleasing between the structures and the site itself. The proposed project
would not be out of character for the site, as the need for more EVC’s is in demand, and the stations
are within parking areas now used for other vehicle parking.

Drives, Parking, Circulation: The 17 parking spaces where the new EVC stations and equipment area
will be located will affect the existing parking, reducing the existing parking by 5 spaces. Overall the
number of parking spaces on the Wal-Mart site is approximately 560. The 140,857 SF building
required 470 parking spaces; thereby resulting in an overage of parking spaces. Therefore the loss of
five parking spaces for the construction of the enclosed equipment area will not be a detrimental
impact to the on-site parking. An accessible path of travel will be installed and new striping for the
spaces will be installed in order to provide safe travel and use of stations. No driveways will be
affected by this project.

Signage: New signage is proposed for the EV charger locations, which according to the plans will be
installed on posts approximately 54 above grade (approximately 4.5 feet high). These signs will be
part of the overall building permit for the project and not require a separate sign permit.

Landscaping: No new landscaping is proposed with this project. However the equipment area will be
enclosed by an eight (8) foot high fence composed of composite TREX horizon fencing material. The
two gates will be of the same material. (See Attachment 5)

Lighting No new lighting is proposed with this project. An existing light standard is located on site
near the enclosed equipment area.

The project was reviewed internally by City departments for comments/conditions which are reflected
in the attached proposed conditions of approval.

Environmental Review and Analysis

The project has been reviewed pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Staff
has determined that the proposal is exempt from further CEQA pursuant to CEQA Code Section 15303
Class 3, New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends adoption of the attached resolution recommending Design Review approval for New
Physical Improvements to allow installation of four EVC’s and an enclosed equipment area, for
property located at 470 N. Airport Road, Assessors Parcel Number 017-210-052, subject to the
conditions of approval as shown in Attachment #2 and Attachments 3-6.

PLANNING COMMISSION OPTIONS:

1) Recommend approval of the Design Review proposal and subject to Conditions of Approval as
described in Attachment 2

2) Deny the Design Review application with appropriate findings for denial

Page 2 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



Attachments:

1. Draft Planning Commission Resolution
2. Proposed Conditions of Approval
3. Applicant letter
4. Project Plans
5. Fencing
6. EVC Charging station
7. APN map
Submitted by:

e O

KaretnMantele
Principal Planner

Page 3 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



ATTACHMENT 1

PC RESOLUTION NO. -2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
WILLOWS GRANTING DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL (FILE# DR-18-02) TO
BLACK & VEATCH CORP. FOR INSTALLATION OF FOUR EVC
CHARGING STATIONS AN ENCLOSED EQUIPMENT AREA AND FENCING
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 470 NORTH AIRPORT ROAD, WAL-MART
SITE, ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER 017-210-052

WHEREAS, the applicant, John McGaughey of Black & Veatch Corp., has filed for Design
Review approval to install new physical improvements to include four new electric charging stations
and an enclosed equipment area on the Wal-Mart site, and,

WHEREAS, City of Willows Municipal Code Section 2.45.030 states new physical
improvements require Design Review approval, and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission did, on September 19, 2018 hold a public hearing to
consider all public oral and written comments, letters and documents, staff reports, and all other
documents and evidence which are a part of the Record; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed all evidence submitted in connection with
the application, including public testimony, staff report, supporting documentation, City codes and
regulations, and all other relevant documents and evidence which are part of the record of proceedings;
and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that the proposal is considered exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15303 Class 3, New Construction
or Conversion of Small Structures.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission of the City of
Willows does hereby find that the Design Review proposal to install four new electric charging
stations with an enclosed equipment area and eight foot fencing, for property located at 470 N. Airport
Road, is consistent with the City of Willows General Plan, the City of Willows Municipal Code, and
hereby approves Design Review file# DR-18-02 subject to the attached conditions of approval set forth
in Attachment #2; and Attachment(s) 3-6.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted at a regular meeting of
the Planning Commission of the City of Willows on Wednesday, the 19" day of September, 2018, by
the following vote, to wit:

AYES
NOES
ABSTAIN
ABSENT
APPROVED:
Peggy White, Chairperson
Page 4 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



ATTEST:

Maria Ehorn, Recording Secretary

Page 5 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



General

ATTACHMENT 2

DESIGN REVIEW CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL for
EVC CHARGING STATIONS
FOR PROPERTY AT 470 N. AIRPORT ROAD (Wal-Mart)
APN; 017-210-052

PC approval date: 2018

That the applicant/developer shall enter into a Pass Through Agreement with the City of
Willows to pay the cost of all planning review, plan checking and field inspection of this
development.

The approval of this project shall be subject to the latest adopted Ordinances, Resolutions,
Policies and fees of the City of Willows.

The developer shall adhere to the design and specification of the Architectural Design
Review approval for the installation of EVC charging stations and enclosed equipment area.
An occupancy permit shall not be issued in part or whole subject to design review unless
and until the work specified in the design review approval has been completed. If for any
valid reason full compliance cannot be made; a cash bond shall be posted for the work to be
completed within a reasonable period of time as determined by the City Manager or his
authorized representative.

The Architectural Design Review approval shall expire in one year unless otherwise
stipulated by the Planning Commission. The applicant may apply to the Building Official
for an extension of not more than one year from the original date of expiration, if he finds
that there has been no substantial change in the factual circumstances surrounding the
originally approved design. Substantial changes and any further extension beyond one year
shall require Planning Commission approval.

The approval of this project shall be subject to the latest adopted Ordinances, Resolutions,
Policies and fees of the City of Willows.

All conditions required by the Planning Commission shall be completed and installed prior
to use of the site.

Building Department

g

The applicant shall submit a complete building permit application along with three (3)
complete sets of plans, calculations and specifications for review and pay plan review fees.

Fencing plans shall be engineered.

All of the handicap accessible features applicable to the project shall be shown on the plans
submitted for review (new and existing).

Page 6 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



10. The project lies within the area requiring Development Impact Fees to be paid.

11. The project/plans shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local codes and
ordinances.

12. Work requiring a permit shall not commence until building permits have been issued.
13. Dust prevention must be emphasized to avoid unnecessary annoyance to persons living or
working in the area. Working hours shall be restricted to the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6 p.m.,

Monday through Friday unless approved by the City Manager.

14. All contractors/sub-contractors shall obtain a City business license prior to commencing
operation. (Contact Finance Department).

Page 7 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



ATTACHMENT 3
Applicant Letter

BLACK& vEATcH SN TAL NOAR, 4T AN

Euliding a warld of di*favencar ALMLET CRLLIZ, Lh 83
F1PE AP ST ATEANEYFEY 16T 35000

8/2374018

Karen Mantele

City of Willasvs

Planning and Develapmanl Thpartment
201 M. Lassen Street

Willvws, CA 93588

Dear Karen:

Enclosed please find the Planaing Povmbt AppHeation for the Flectrify America electric
vehicle charging Facllity IncaLed in the Wal-Mart parking lot at 470 N. Airport Road in
Willowws.

Flectrify Ameriva ¢ntered into an agresment with Wal-Mart Real Estate Business
Trust [“Owuner”) to use up to sighteen (18] parking stalls ta mstalt thete electreic
vihicle eharging infrastructure. The propoesed facility uses seventeen (L7] stalls.
Charging dispensers will be installed in four [4) stalls, inchuding ane ADA aeeessible
stall. ‘The remaining thirteen [13] stalls will be conveded Lo provide ADA accessible
paths of trave] as well ag space for the wtility itfrastruclure necessay to power the
dispenscrs.

The tacility is appropriately designed to inlegrale with the uses of she surrounding
area and will not negatively impact the surrounding area. The site will will not
generate harardous malerials, waste, odor, light or glere. Ko traffic civculatian
impacts Lo the surrounding area ave anticipated.

Pluuse du nol hesitate to contact me at (925} 949-5935 should you have any guestinns
priac tu the lanning Commission hearing on September 19, 2018.

Very truly yours,
BLACK & VEATCH
o
)/l

I

fatm MoGaughey
Sfee Acqniyilion Manager

Erv.lDsure|s;

Page 8 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



ATTACHMENT 4

Project Plans

-

=7 electrify
J america 2o f

CA100012 WILLOWS City of Willtws
INSTALLATION OF ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING EQUIFMENT—
WALMART 2053
470 N AIRPORT ROAD
WILLOWS, CA 95988

B

e PG K AT RN, LA r!..p-ﬂll'?v

ATIW AN I B30 PEPVIOM &
L ow, LM e _
PO - BT, 3
LA 'l L 4]
To Lo D AT B, A
TSR s ma '3 @a'n
o R T
S upaaw 1T Ll —
A AN BTY ur o e

Airmiee

A% A

[T ) T

PR ETEn e

P50 ¥ e, 204 ="y

LMCAME RO =
AL PEPRBULL LAV MV 01 ) sz e s
AATHO L e v, e .
IVRCIFTAMNA S T a s, (T T —7
IFWCVLITAMA W WP i o sn, —_— = AR mrwT br s KT T
% RIS, T M A OGS e TS SR RO | IRERT
..:_i:-.wu.aﬁ.f!sn-.enu. - rATEE = AU
B - HE e i . %
ATV WREY Dol S .J.l:_i..i ] X
T e CORMET L FETTRNIRT w L 1] [ s LT T
Lo el sy i
L HAIIEDL SETAA R

TOMHD TN 1 -

ST AINTE ST R F L
T AR Log

. IARSMINET WO
T LA LAY GARANTTE T 2 7 LT RTEINE AT T AT
— —— " &M} \ ! T amp
TMAPTCK éaw 10 o pop AL B e sy: 000 3 e Y
SE PRI TN LA R - B ] .7# ]

= 7 e e— -~ - S o
CONTRAL Ot oL OLT DR Vour e e — —

L0 H2T Mok VI ORAHCER & Kb LaRD
Ikﬂ-.u.m.zl.‘ P-_.I,alni... Pl E’::i-’i
ENCLEC P ST T 2 LA bV VRS 3
T P TME S AN i | T AT L VY oy At B oY oy~ d SRTTEY bl 8 A ALY AR SR AL AL =% (OISR
[HEBLEs A B EGras | PR TR R TG F R e LT L S M IV P b
FEak r “v DPmit 418 APETIED SF JAR'T 550 5 iy T AT TS BT BAZZLRNTE v 11T
u-.’-n_.‘l--bhmﬂ“ 5 ALiL T8 DRCRMN AKX i e M T

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 9 of 19




~ = ' — =wa o __
[ TR AT = . WD % I ETI . mi
!:.!n-!/ . e PR S A N T ) i T P =
I W [ Tt america
PRRLAL — . \ ¥ dmm i —_—— memiiaalld 4
N //. " aaresswwaezen T =
il WIG Y JICAM b b - f & I
I gawmgs AL —— X =
wTRLRE - 8 . TR A b Rl L] i 3 Jﬂ-ﬁ...-%:lla
e o B =

BLACK & YEATCH

PEL gt ; PP
04T PORZ TR |
W rmaia

4 A L
£ g

P2 o
———la T S
4 S

! . .uﬁ

W K

PO
¥ S FF

“ ’--— -

o

’ |
; 1 ) |
A wvemarweas | |- % 4 . I L g |
2, ... e ooy gl i - ./ vy l.w\..vl.ljum.].!llali.lx |_.I._||
. R R v s e ] A\ LY \ \ R -
) e e TN NDAX NN Fhs .mﬂ_ ___
s pig, T A .~ ) .4@...@ < __._ i
S 77 T i Fi | . CATmR A
1), ey £ s uu.wm. ¢ %.U. ﬁ./m....W I %I/ w— ﬁﬂ_.nﬂw.“.humm:u
Lk A - 1 - LI . L]
‘g o S g, = - - S, = ST Tne 4 143
torm i " ; ! R = Hf,x AL HENET v v~ HT._ (s ——
SN E
Fae
Eoz=t
r!.|.\ -
TAWKALL TR PI A _ R P— = e
=

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 10 of 19




HES
C e rm g, IPTIELAAL TR AT AU, S RS EVITIN L B €4 T ST RTINS VT v, 0
TEWE I AT AF TR O TIT AT 8" FRAT IR A 10 . dnsmas 8 it 18 by MIEA

& ALLUI VT LLLIR INLGAMLE IPSVFLHI bl 00 4 7 4 P TP IC LR THR YR U720 M1 oD Q) oL AT 21 DE "okE 4 uwnt.

N wnibaL
fabae, v

Uk PRI LU IIEH 1 BHE -

BEPdumds dniw ruhu

BLACK & VEATEH

-

HYRL I WLING
MALMART 1751
ATHARIILT R
Mo WS O Za

Ty
DEMOLITICH 3 Ym i

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 11 of 19



NS
" AASLNLCE o8 M ASTENTALR- FANVTERTIN 04 Ty S0 311 Sal SEe BY B4 T DR T T LY .t.:._."n.@m.».s EEADIE E
MG R B | 1 RALELUBL MVPEY I 83 H S A TE S0 CEMMTIAL LT LSS M Tk W Tymmzye U meee| smasiva ‘.
2 PELTMIAYE TN OALLL BITIRAE LR, | MORCR AL, P T im0 AL AP 0 STHAN SAZAJYILL 3 L Iy " t L] =
VI AYIATY f L aarLU4ME (RS Y MWL K TPE W TR HE Okl 9 AL U 11 BT { d ni .\
s e o americs
T = - - _
ot Ny ] / 5 Jhieanpambiy
[ . ’ W R Ky
74 { ra / [ FER.
4= { B /
A & x
o 4 4
h 4 f—
Rim
> d
' m_n
; A E =
s mrans £ - L
’ h ' v\ﬁh z../ B X, | BLACK & YEATCH
=L y
Rl ) |/ T
r - { IS
KBS RE am ) A% hS %
AR e o 5 5, \ e
[% —— f % . N\ =0
BLAnwise N y —

| /N 3
i, .nm\ e A 4 \M/; \ %p&v«
1 ' o A A 4 nrA, L4\ )

—— e

s e 1 %)
e i o

; SN ¥ -y Sunuir
PAAEG v b ._ .._ & i - PEoey, P i il
wereima A e/ Er ey
eirdorgieauioll f/l T 7 Y | Bt et ot A
S ) rwcsurzan d s oA I RS o Y um | e
AATDS Gy i gy —— st o M_l |
’ £iE ¢ CA L2 WMLLY v,
oMTaL e H WALWART waa
/ Aoy amicaiEr =, M, 3 a ! 471 W MARGAT RN
/ —d WELOWA, &4 e
£ B e ——
F IvJ.r. A
. LN 4 e -
N
3 \ TER
R cL o
LW ST LAY v T = C3
e e
e

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 12 of 19




BOTCS
Fo OCPARTET NTHE AU MNTRCTMA I LT B AASINAT 11 - o) 7 (L8 W2 D0 IFASE AR ~ ST FROATLE LIV
L rhi.vrﬂ-mn.a.ﬁovvr;.h'g WPLLT T BT Rl i SIsETIAN B HeER AT FIT PAls Iav
UHTITAIE T ¢ MGG HVTLEIE B0 SRR AE S I
B TEEOBITUACTON Pk AT C AT LA A W 1 e ST SO AMD AT STHEREY O D CETLSE MY W
WEAETD Tk M T A TR SSAITER M FETTEOECS T G0ARDu MV e 1 C fe A
Ao PRSATMIATIG R IFCT | e s s WAL L) Dk Ty WS WM AT Y VI WSO € W O EA
B IHETHE A CH L LA L LUl =1 2 104 VYA 3564 A 1 3R HPATE TN I EICINT L CACTLPI T T By
PRV AT FARTIC LTI 11 BALEE s BRI ST R b e —
.Iﬂ—ivh-'b'-r N
)
-—T 3 - —— B et : . . - . - vl =y o211
. . T i of 7 2 P 2
i H - o
| | & ~
o ‘ N apiewanauL s )
. m T —, K i
i '\ ; i
o ! ¢ be
H S o
d = £
| ey I =
| TRRE MR AL y :
i ; BLACH & VEATCH
b e | Tl e s : e
1 A ) ) Rramrmee—— | Ao
Co , i
e szl i, TN 'l ST oy 7
ILETRANL + LIS \\ o T v
N N h . ﬁ L # 4 F wmrmenza L 0 ) s 5
e Hl FlY & O T e L oS AN b
o IR _ y / e iy .vA - \ e ——
[ e ‘ » o = ra e
ANRIATOLAS — o o= as)
.
LAG T {
£ pabur =l T | o Inveermzms—]
o F |maw
X Ll
] - | =
NI — = rl'll AW TR R
—— i - (=1 = I
| B+
Thses » &8
N 9@
e %\
. 8
| g O
1y | s O LG
< % %-
o <
ama e S <
e S e
Y TR !
| WS TN L | n..hu_.!rcawmﬂ-”q-
' | 5 4 ey s 270 HAIZRORT R
Y o, WLLOWE. D akan
L . e —_—
| ——— { S,
B ] — e, o P’ r v 7 gt m.; o =T
[ o y o g 4 ¢ ) ~
| i [ | o F b= & | 4 # 5 4 EMLARGED NTEPLAN
— e e : 2 o A £ £ ' : i 5 ; N |
e / . : S e |
T——
MLAYBER BIRPLIN | e ——
e

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 13 of 19




L

y=TRETLZ = VEMAE TwIIE R area - MEPYTT O bk
AR Ty IR LT LRt ierans o . ] i@ A P e
S . " LT E T T T

&

BLACK & VEATEH

(1 g1 TIET IE
bty e
[t

AN L T — i —— — X

LA T = ey @

rinh 24 Tt r— T —
%ﬁ A - oS O R

- h eacidy ., 3% L

~ . S ———
= [}
e e - " e CA-GANE Wi
B i Yl vart e
- .. L]

A2eH NGTH | HIUT
VI LAl I\u
AL W

WO, 12,8 5

. —

E AR =

EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda

Page 14 of 19




ATTACHMENT 5
Fencing

. i ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING:
X FUS
Trexc Horizons S TREX FENCNG HORIZONS
_ . §TALL X8 WIDE
Composite Fencing
A AMABLE FAOM F DS DISTRBLNORS. TREX COMPMNY PRUDUCT PARTMER
&
COMPONENTS
I
¥ oc - -
w2 PostCap: Pyramid, Flat, 1
Past Aralide: o Coown
P etk o Top Rl Bracket o C |
- = T & 1 5 Composite Post
— _— = - n
i5°x 128 z v
Haron il Rasé
[— ] 19 91‘.
18 TS meriocking ket
———————
0srs x 18 4 o
Vistical Back Rt
- wy e 1 .
0515 4 w
Vertcal From Rall
' 0 o
| 1285 x 1125 2 *
Honmnial Top Ral Backet
* Length may vary
SCREWS DEECTIONS
y #2AX1°
= LangeBiack Used 10r s uniing brackels
; Mex Mead Screw | and vesicairits to pos
®'Te
Comusl ocal Concmts | gﬁm Usad for aftaching horizontsl
condiions, codes, fa Hee Head Saow wm"’“
and sandard p
tidng padices T I
#5-18 X W Used 07 aladhing vertcal
forpout depth Setf Tapping Biack. ity ko haizovea rals In
- L Hex Head Scrow  comars
Cap
Ral
Al
MNOTES: [Nl r = _'
1. MSTALLATION T BE COMPLETED PER MAMURAC TURER'S
SPECIFICATION, Hoszoniai Top i~
3 THIS ORAWING IS PROVIDED FOR PLANNING PURPOSES. Raf Bracket i soding Acte!
REFER TO MANLFAC TURER'S MSTALLATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION GETALS.
1. REFER TO MAMUFAC TURER'S WERSTTE FOR PRODUCT
(KFORMATION.
4 DRAYWMG NOT TO SCALE. ¥
8. CUTTIMG HORIDOWS STEEL RALS REDUIRES RECOATING WITH Post Profe: Cud View | Bl ton View
Pl 543 E 600 S PROVO, UT 84606
1-877-7100-8738 | WWW .Y OURNEXTFENCE.COM
Pubiication dale Apit 18, 2018 CopyegM € 2048 FOS DISTRBUTORS
1025 - Trex Fence Hodzom 81 dwyg
Page 15 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project

September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



Color sample of proposed fencing

Page 16 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



Proposed TREX colors

SADDLE | = WINCHESTER WOODLAND _'_ W
BEROWN

Page 17 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



ATTACHMENT 6
EVC Charging Station

Electrify America
Issued for Use 1/8/18

ABB SPECIFICATION SHEET

S s TN
AC Input Voltage V(ac) 480
AC Input Voltage Range % +-10
AC Input Voliage Frequency Hz 60 +-1
AC Input Current (peak) Aac) 251
AC Input Power kWiac) 230
DC Output Power Peak (max) kW(dc) 320
DC Output Voitage Vi) 150920
AC Input Apparent Power KVA 192
Power Factor >0.97
Efficiency % 095
Mir recommended overcurrent protection A(ac) 300
Power Cabinet weight Ibs 3000
Power cabinet dimensions (HxWx D) inches 82x46x30
Dispenser weight lbs 780
Dispenser dimensions (H x W x D) inches  94x24x17
Total Harmonic distortion <8
Operating Temperature degC -3510+45
IP rating 54
IK rating 10
Humidity % 100
Short Circuit Rating kA 5
Altitude m 2000
revd

~am

Page 18 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



=2 |

TCA

TIigN RIW

A BTN B T

Tue TET 2.3 3T zh Mo e

ATTACHMENT 7
APN Map

490 N. R12aET Boad

— “":zh — e HMWIKE
|

[(¥H

@
s40e Ack

a8

&

@
TR 30 A, AL

1ER 2RAL

Page 19 of 19 EVC Charging Station DR project
September 19, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda



2999 OAK ROAD, SUITE 430
BLACK & VEATCH WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597

. Building a world of difference:
+1925 949 5935 | MCGAUGHEYJ@BV.COM

8/23/2018

O T—
Karen Mantele ___E c E I v E !
City of Willows ‘
Planning and Development Department LIS 24 2018
201 N. Lassen Street i
WiHOWS, CA 95988 Clty Of WiliOWS
Dear Karen:

Enclosed please find the Planning Permit Application for the Electrify America electric
vehicle charging facility located in the Wal-Mart parking lot at 470 N. Airport Road in
Willows.

Electrify America entered into an agreement with Wal-Mart Real Estate Business
Trust (“Owner”) to use up to eighteen (18) parking stalls to install their electric
vehicle charging infrastructure. The proposed facility uses seventeen (17) stalls.
Charging dispensers will be installed in four (4) stalls, including one ADA accessible
stall. The remaining thirteen (13) stalls will be converted to provide ADA accessible
paths of travel as well as space for the utility infrastructure necessary to power the
dispensers.

The facility is appropriately designed to integrate with the uses of the surrounding
area and will not negatively impact the surrounding area. The site will will not
generate hazardous materials, waste, odor, light or glare. No traffic circulation
impacts to the surrounding area are anticipated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (925) 949-5935 should you have any questions
prior to the Planning Commission hearing on September 19, 2018.

Very truly yours,
BLACK & VEATCH
-\ !
/
John McGaughey
Site Acquisition Manager

Enclosure(s]

www.bv.com



